

CURRICULUM VITAE
Federico A. Canu

Personal information

Family name:	Canu
First name(s):	Federico Antonio
Researcher unique identifier(s) - such as ORCID, ResearcherID, etc.	
Date of Birth:	18 January 1983
Nationality:	Italian
Civil status:	
E-mail:	canu@dtu.dk

Education

Institution	Date from - Date to	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained
Roskilde University, Denmark	09.2010 - 03.2013	Masters, Technological and socio-economic planning (cand.techn.soc)
Roskilde University, Denmark	09.2007 - 06.2010	Bachelor, Technological and socio-economic planning (cand.techn.soc)

Language skills: (Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 = excellent, 5 = basic) or mother tongue)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English	1	1	1
Italian	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue
Norwegian	1	1	1
Danish	1	1	1
Spanish	1	2	2
French	3	4	5

Other relevant training/skills

"Project Management Course" Technical University of Denmark, 03.2017 - 06.2017
"Spanish Language Course - Proficiency level", S.O.L HISPANIA, UN City Copenhagen, 11.2016 - ongoing
"Development Economics - ECON 4915" University of Oslo, Norway, 09.2005 - 12.2005
"Scientific Theory of Social Science EXFAC" University of Oslo, Norway, 09.2005 - 12.2005
" Ethics and History of philosophy and science - EXPHIL03" University of Oslo, Norway, 09.2005 - 12.2005
"Italian History in the 19th and 20th century" University of Oslo, Norway, 01.2006 - 07.2006
"Italian Literature - ITA 1102" University of Oslo, Norway, 01.2006 - 07.2006
"Italian Cultural Studies - ITA 1501" University of Oslo, Norway, 01.2006 - 07.2006

Employment record/professional experience

Date from - Date to	Position	Employer and reference person (name and contact details)	Location	Responsibilities
05.2016 - current position	Project Officer	UNEP DTU Partnership	Marmorvej 51, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, Denmark	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪Project Manager for NAMA development in the Livestock sector in Honduras and Nicaragua ▪Project Manager for the NAMAcademy www.namacademy.org ▪Project Manager for the review and pilot application of the World Bank's Mitigation Action Assessment Protocol (MAAP)

				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪Project Manager for NAMA development in Grenada on Energy Efficiency ▪Country Coordinator for the Initiative for Climate Action Transparency (ICAT) in Mozambique ▪Project Manager on virtual course development on NDC implementation finance for the Latin American Region ▪Technical Assistance to UNOPS on milestone achievement control for the CDM Loan Scheme www.cdmloanscheme.org ▪Tender and proposal focal point for the Low Carbon Development Programme ▪Technical assistance to UNOPS and other UN agencies to select CER offsetting proposals from CDM projects
04.2013 - 04.2016	Research Assistant	UNEP DTU Partnership	Marmorvej 51, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, Denmark	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪Analytical research ▪Research based international consultancy ▪Assessment of loan applications for CDM projects www.cdmloanscheme.org ▪Assisting São Tomé and Príncipe in developing their Intended Nationally Determined Contribution for the Paris Agreement
10.2011 - 03.2013	Student Assistant	UNEP Risø Centre	Frederiksborgvej 399, 4000 Roskilde, Denmark	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪Maintenance of the Centre's project management system ▪Tracking and handling of contracts and payments to consultants ▪Assisting researchers in analytical research
02.2011 - 08.2011	Intern	Belize Designated National Authority on CDM	Ministry of Natural Resources and the Environment, Belmopan, Belize	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪Capacity building for the Clean Development Mechanism in (CDM) ▪Identification of potential CDM projects ▪Identification and assessment of sustainable development indicators for mitigation actions
02.2004 - 01.2006	Project Manager	CFE Entertainment	Enerhaugplassen 24, 0650 Oslo, Norway	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪Organization of live concerts and cultural events ▪Market research for ticket sales estimation ▪Designing of contracts with venues, artists, speakers etc. ▪Budgeting

Key qualifications

Project Management	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Managing several ongoing projects with project teams ranging from 2-7 employees • Successfully achieved project closures within timelines and according to established outputs
Capacity Development	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Managing capacity building training programmes and in-country capacity building on mitigation policies and actions and monitoring reporting and verification • Dissemination of climate policy and action development at events with regional and national focus
UNFCCC mechanisms and frameworks	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Providing capacity building to developing countries on participation and adherence to UNFCCC mechanisms and frameworks • Experienced in CDM and CDM methodologies • Worked in developing country Designated National Authority for CDM
GHG Calculations	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Familiar with GHG calculation methodologies

and scenarios	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Assisting developing countries with the establishment of emission scenarios
Design of climate change policies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Providing technical assistance and capacity building to developing countries on the design and implementation of climate change mitigation policies and actions Assessment of completeness and gaps in policy and implementation mechanism design for mitigation policies and actions

Other relevant training/skills

Administration	Being a board member of the housing association A/B Valkyrien and the cultural association "Space" has trained me in handling the recurring administrative requirements of an association. Through my work for CFE Entertainment I gained experience in organizing the daily operation of a company.
Fund raising	While working for CFE Entertainment I got to work with fundraising from the private and the public sector.
Teaching	Teaching - Managing and training consultants and public officials at the NAMAcademy for UNEP DTU Partnership has greatly enhanced my teaching skills.

Countries of work experience

Country	Date from - Date to
Norway	1999 - 2007 (duty post)
Denmark	2007 - current (duty post)
Belize	02.2011 - 08.2011 (technical assistance)
São Tomé and Príncipe	08.2015 - 08.2015 (technical assistance)
Mozambique	09.2015 - present (technical assistance)
Ecuador	06.2016 - 06.2016 (technical assistance)
Honduras	07.2016 - present (technical assistance)
Jamaica	02.2017 - 02.2017 (technical assistance)
Mexico	01.2017 - 01.2017 (technical assistance)
Nicaragua	07.2016 - present (technical assistance)
Grenada	12.2016 - present (technical assistance)
Peru	06.2017 - 06.2017 (technical assistance)

Other relevant information:

Publications

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Forabosco, F., Canu, F. A., Mantovani, R., <i>Greenhouse gas emissions of livestock raised in a harsh environment</i>, International Journal of Global Warming
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canu, F. A., Wretlind, P., Audia, I., Tobar, D., 2017 <i>Low Carbon Development Strategy (LCDS) for the Nicaraguan Livestock Sector</i>, UNEP DTU Partnership
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canu, F. A., Wretlind, P., Audia, I., Tobar, D., 2017 <i>NAMA for a Low Carbon and Climate Resilient Livestock Sector in Honduras</i>, UNEP DTU Partnership
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ryfisch, D., Canu F. A., Reutemann, T., Lütken S., Hinostroza, M., 2017 <i>NAMA Information and Guidebook – Enabling implementation of NDCs through NAMAs</i>, UNEP DTU Partnership
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canu, F. A., Olin, M. L. <i>Strategisk energiplanlægning i kommunalt regi</i>, Energiforum Danmark Nr. 3 / Juni 2011
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canu, F. A. <i>Belize CDM Guidebook</i>, Belize Meteorological Service, 2011
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Canu, F. A., Rasmussen, T. E. <i>Før Klimatopmødet: EU's valg mellem kerneenergi eller bæredygtig udvikling</i>, Ingeniøren 16. okt. 2009

Presentations

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Speaker and tutor at the "Executive Energy and Climate Change Development Programme" by the Latin American Energy Organization, Lima, Peru (June 2017)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Panelist at the event and Strategy Roundtable Speaker at World Bank side events at the Innovate4Climate Conference (May 2017)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Speaker at the national workshop on Renewable Energy NAMA development in Jamaica (March 2017)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Speaker at the meeting on improvement for MRV systems in Maputo, Mozambique (March 2017)

•	Speaker and moderator at the MAAP tool dissemination and capacity building workshop in Mexico City (January 2017)
•	Speaker on NDC implementation plan development and MRV for NDC at the workshop on NDC implementation for the Maldives and Afghanistan held at the UN City in Copenhagen (September 2016)
•	Speaker on NAMA opportunities in energy efficiency in Grenada at the workshop on NAMA development for residential lighting (January 2017)
•	Speaker on NAMA opportunities in the livestock sector at the NAMA Roundtable in Honduras (July 2016)
•	Speaker and tutor at the NAMAcademy in Maputo, Mozambique with Mozambican representatives from the Ministry of Environment, Ministry of Energy, and Ministry of Agriculture (September 2015)
•	Speaker and tutor at the NAMAcademy in Quito, Ecuador with country representatives from the Latin American Region (September 2015)